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Kris New

Regional Director

Vector Disease Control International
2211 N. Church St.

Jonesboro, AR

Brian Richardson
CAO, City of Jonesboro

Mr. Richardson:

| am proposing that we add 7 aerial missions to the current 8 that we are already doing. This will be an
additional 90,000 acres treated in the City of Jonesboro, allowing us to treat the city twice weekly by air
during the peak of the mosquito season. 8 missions are currently included in our turnkey pricing, and
the additional missions beyond that will be invoiced separately.

Pricing will be $1.49 per acre, with an estimated 90,000 additional acres.

Total annual pricing not to exceed $151,000.00

This includes all aspects of the missions, including mixing, loading, scouting, licensing, and GIS support.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or want to discuss this further.

Sincerely,

/a4

Kris New, Regional Director
601-622-7640
knew@vdci.net

July 7, 2022



